Grand Junction, Colorado December 17, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 10th and adjourned session of December 12th were read and approved.

Mr. George Bullock appeared before the Council and presented the name of H. W. Norgaard as an applicant for the position of Commissioner of Water and Sewers, made vacant by the death of Commissioner Vedder, and spoke in favor of Mr. Norgaard's appointment.

The application of Charles Garber for the appointment to the office of Commissioner of Water and Sewers was received and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the Council proceed to appoint a Commissioner of Water and Sewers to fill the vacancy in said office occasioned by the death of Commissioner Vedder.

The motion carried and it was thereupon moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that Charles Garber be appointed to fill the office of Commissioner of Water and Sewers until the next election.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and Charles Garber duly appointed as Commissioner of Water and Sewers, to serve until the next election.

A report of the receipts and expenditures of the Community Canning Kitchen was received and read.

The following resolution was introduced and read; and it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone that the same be passed and adopted:

WHEREAS, there are now in the hands of the City Clerk a number of City Warrants issued a year or more ago, and

WHEREAS, it appears that these warrants were issued through error or duplication of bills or labor accounts, as they have never been called for by the persons to whom issued, and

WHEREAS, it is not desirable to carry these warrants as outstanding on the warrant register for an indefinite period; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Grand Junction that the City Clerk be, and he is hereby, authorized and instructed to cancel the several City Warrants numbered as follows, and the same are hereby declared to be cancelled: Warrants numbered: 21,068, 22,025, 22,493, 23,117, 23,446, 24,143, 24,307, and 25,579.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the following resolution be passed and adopted:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, it has been the custom of the City for a number of years past to pay the December salaries before Christmas; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and instructed to issue warrants in payment of the December salaries of all city officers and employees on or about December 20, 1918.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
27,107-15	Highways	Labor Account	\$281.12	Labor and team work
116	Highways	R. F. Feldmeier Hdw. Co.	.60	File and whip
117	Highways	H. E.Parmer	79.75	Corn
118	Highways	A. Phenix	209.96	Corn
	Police	Continental Oil Co.	8.30	Oil
120	Health	Labor Account	66.00	Cleaning alleys

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioner having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Adjournment.

Council adjourned until Saturday, December 21, at 10 o'clock a.m. /s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.